

RUDDINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting

Held at St Peter's Rooms on Tuesday 13th March 2018 at 7.30 p.m.

Membership

Councillors

W A Wood
K S Piggott
Mrs A Auckland
Mrs S Godfrey
D J Hall
J Hawson
A Mrs S Kaur Samra
S Kirby
Mrs Y Lishman
Mrs S Matthews
Mrs M Pell
M Pinks
Mrs J Reedman
P Reedman
I Wilson

Chairman
Vice-Chairman

Action

PCO =
Parish
Council
Office

PCG =
Parish
Council
Ground
staff

Persons absent are marked 'A'

Persons representing the Parish Council on other business are marked 'O'

Also in Attendance

C Dorans Clerk to the Council
J Greenwood Borough Councillor
16 members of the public

C. 18/03/01 Apologies for Absence

Apologies of absence were received from
Councillor Mrs S Kaur Samra (Holiday)

C. 18/03/02 Declaration of Interests

None

C. 18/03/03 Minutes of the Previous Meeting

The minutes of the meeting held on 30th January 2018 having previously been circulated, were confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

C. 18/03/04 Action List Update

An update on actions resulting from recommendations had previously been circulated.



Members noted this information.

C. 18/03/05 Motion for Adjournment

Resolved that: The Council adjourns to allow the members of the public present to make statements on agenda items.

Peter Johnson Marshall spoke on Items 7 & 10
Resident of Musters Road spoke on Item 10
Resident of Western Fields spoke on Item 10
Sheila Johnson Marshall spoke on Item 10

Committee in Session

C. 18/03/06 Borough & County Council Reports

Councillor Greenwood reported that Council Tax would be rising by approx. 4p/wk. The Asher Lane application will be discussed at Borough Council once the appeal has been decided.

C. 18/03/07 Development - New Applications

Resolved that: The observations contained in Planning Schedule 809 are adopted.

C. 18/03/08 Resolutions of Committee

The resolutions of the committee listed below were presented:

Amenities Committee
Environment & Policy
2018

14th February 2018
16th January & 27th February

Resolved that: The resolutions of the above committee are noted.

C. 18/03/09 Questions under Standing Order No. 26

None

C. 18/03/10 Asher Lane Planning Application 18/00300/OUT

Resolved that: The Parish Council will object to the planning application. In addition to the suggested response contained within the report, The Clerk will add the effect a development in this location would have on the local business (kennels), the allotments, the shops & businesses within the village as a whole, the likelihood of an increase in accidents due to the location of the exit from the estate, the junctions at The Green and the appearance of the conservation area.

PCO

C. 18/03/11 Charity Support - Events



Resolved that: The Parish Council supports Bloomin' Dementia with a donation made from the sale of raffle tickets at the Summer and Christmas Fayre & teas and coffees at the Christmas Fayre.

C. 18/03/12 Jubilee Clubhouse Boiler

Parish Council were advised of decisions taken under Delegated Authority by the Clerk to resolve the boiler failure at Jubilee Clubhouse

Resolved that: The action taken under Delegated Authority by the Clerk is noted

C. 18/03/13 Reports

Parish Council representatives on outside bodies

Councillor Mrs M Pell reported that she had visited Shaw Street Cemetery on 15th February 2018 to discuss the siting of an information board and directions to the Rorke's Drift graves and a Committee meeting of the History & Amenity Society on 7th March 2018. On 12th March 2018 Councillor Mrs M Pell attended the Trustees AGM of the James Peacock Bread Charity, Hareham Garden Allotments.

The meeting closed at 8.05 p.m.

A Wood
Chairman

